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Kloz Miroslav

S ENN: 20184 63 132 2<% 2% 5:00
2= AtE: Jeong Tae Moon

ENH Martin Moser [moser@mit-laser.cz]
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From: Martin Moser [mailto:moser@mit-laser.cz]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Kloz Miroslav

Subject: QUOTE no. 38320

(Please contact us in case this e-mail doesn't show correctly.)
Dear Mr. Jeong,
Many thanks for your enquiry. We have pleasure in quoting as follows:
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o Price w/o VAT VAT
Item  Quant. Description EUR %

VAT Total incl. VAT
EUR EUR

1 1 pcs. M-RS2000-510-12 6910,00 21

Research Grad Optical Table; 1500mm x
3000mm; thickness 12" (3056mm)

Working surface: 400 Series ferromagnetic
stainless steel working surface with integrated
damping layer, thick. 4.8mm

Tuned damping: narrowband vibration
absorbers

Broadband damping: constrained layer core,
damped working surface and composite edge
finish

Core desing: trussed honeycomb, vertically
bonded closed cell construction; 0.010 in.
(0.25 mm) steel sheet materials, 0.030 in.
(0.76 mm) triple core interface

Mounting holes: M6 mounting holes on 26mm
grid, 12.5mm borders; grid markings
Hole/Core sealing: easy clean conical cup
0.75in. (19 mm) deep, non-corrosive high
impact polymer material;, metric version
[Newport / Spectra-Physics]

2 1 pcs. SL-1200-423.5 2040,00 21
Air mount isolators; removes floor vibrations
in the 10Hz to 50Hz range; set of 4 legs;
height 23.5" (697mm); max. load 2200kg; incl.
foot pump; max. air pressure 6kg/cm2
[Newport / Spectra-Physics]

3 4pcs. LLS-16 90,00 21
Lab Leg Spacer; for SL or RL supports; height
16" (406.4mm) [Newport / Spectra-Physics]

Freight:

4 1 pcs. DAP 450,00 21
Freight and insurance

1451,10 8 361,10

428,40 2 468,40

18,90 435,60

94,50 544,50

Base 21% VAT - Total
21% VAT - Total

9 760,00 EUR
2 049,60 EUR

TOTAL AMOUNT

11 809,60 EUR

Prices in EUR

Delivery: ca. 8-10 weeks

Quote valid for: 30 days

MIT Ltd. Delivers in accordance with our terms and conditions of sale only.

Remarks:

- Freight charges do not include unloading and moving of the optical tables into the lab. The costs for this
strongly depend on the location of the lab inside the building and its accessability (elevator, stairs, etc.). We
can organize the unloading and moving, the costs will be calculated according to the local situation.
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Best regards
Martin Moser

MIT s.r.o.

Lasers, Photonics & Micromechanics

Klanova 56, 147 00 Prague 4, Czech Republic
Tel.: +420 241 712 548, mob.: +420 777 708 930
moser@mit-laser.com, www.mit-laser.com
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